
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Memorandum 

DATE: September 6, 2011  

TO: Finance Department 

FROM:    Ordinance Officer, Code Enforcement  

RE: Billing statement for mowing of tall grass and weeds at 3700 City View 
Drive.   

Legal Description: Lot 17 of Block 1 of Terracita Highlights Sub.                                                                    

ID#  52685 

Owner: David V Mount                                                                     
3606 Michigan Avenue                                          
Rapid City SD 57701 

PR Number:  R0139790 

Work Completed:  Mowing of tall grass and weeds along vacant property. 

3418 Vendor Fees:  

Cricket Lawn Service                                             $130.00 

                                                                                                                                             

Building Inspection Fees:  

 

3193 Administrative Fees:    $42/hour   $42.00 

                                               Total:  $172.00 

 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724 

Code Enforcement 
300 Sixth Street 

Rapid City, SD 57701 
 (605) 355-3465 

 


